



York Rifle Range Association, Inc
P.O. Box 3592
York, PA 17402
e-mail: yorkriflemen@yahoo.com

Meeting Minutes for April 9, 2019

- The York Rifle Range Association meeting for April 9, 2019 was called to order by President Doug Nace at 7:30 pm with 25 members present.

Pledge of allegiance was recited by the group.

Minutes of previous meeting.

- The Minutes of the March 12, 2019 meeting were read by Secretary Jeff Walters.
- A motion was made by Greg Livingston and seconded by George Himmelright to approve the minutes with one correction. Motion was approved.

Treasurer's Report

- The monthly Treasurer's report was read and submitted by Cheryl Gerhart.
- Please see Treasurer's report attached to the meeting minutes located in the clubhouse lobby.
- All club accounts will be audited at the end of the year. Current audit is in progress.

Membership Report

- Membership Secretary, Jim Jensen gave the report.
- Membership totals are as follows: 1108 Senior, 48 Junior, 347 Life, 3 Active Military, 1506 Total
- 28 senior and 3 junior prospective members were presented during the meeting. They will be voted on during the May meeting.
- The email invites for prospective members for the May meeting was sent out.
- Will have new member meetings for May and June.
- Indoor range classes have been scheduled for Sunday July 28 @ 2pm and Monday July 29 @ 7pm

Smallbore Report

- Greg Livingston gave the report.
- Winter indoor matches have ended for the season and we earned 4 points during our last match against Columbia. We placed 4th in the league.
- Outdoor matches begin on April 26th with a home match at York.
- Annual awards banquet will be on May 4th @ 6pm at Seitzland. Two awards will be given to junior shooters for their accomplishments during last year's outdoor season.
- New president of the Intercounty Rifle League is Jeff Walters.

Big Bore Report

- Fred Haag gave the report.
- First match will be on April 28th with a M1 Garand match in the morning and a 500 agg highpower match in the afternoon.

Junior Program Report

- Jeff Walters gave the report.
- Still going well. We will stop for the summer on May 20th and start back up in early October.
- Still no official word as to the status of our NRA Foundation grants. Should be any day now.
- Two of our junior shooters will be going to Camp Perry to smallbore week. Trinity Bogdany, along with her dad, will be joining Jeff Walters for the four day 6400 match and possibly a team match if we can scrape together a team while on base, and John Hendell, along with his father, will be shooting during the Iron Sight match only.
- Intercounty league scholarship status. Total of five possible but some did not meet the criteria. John Hendell will be a senior next year and if he participates at the same level as this year he will be in line for a scholarship next year.

Building and Grounds Report

- George Himmelright gave the report.
- Next scheduled work day will be to rearrange the firewood and fill the coal bin for next year, and getting ready for the summer match season.
- Well pit work has been completed along with the electrical work in the running deer shelter.

Legislative Report

- Pennsylvania is looking at enacting their own “red flag” laws concerning firearms. Could be a possible infringement of due process. Keep aware situation.
- Gun rights rally will be on Monday May 6th at the capital rotund and 10am.
- Pittsburgh did pass their gun legislation and are on the path of a judicial challenge.

Old Business

- None

New Business

- Looking at a shotgun patterning area between the the smallbore range and the tree line. Possibly a swing arm arrangement to stow it away when not in use.

Good or Welfare of the Club

- None

Adjournment

- A motion was made by Devin Pence and seconded by Fred Haag to adjourn the meeting. The motion was approved and the meeting was adjourned at 8:10pm.